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Dear Paula Isler, Division of Communications: 

riting to you at this time to request that my certificate to supply pay phone service be canceled. 

equest is that I am no longer in the pay phone. business. It turns out that the pay 
not been profitable to me at all. Infact I have lost most of my investment and am 

pay my regulatory assessment.fee at this time. I am enclosing a check for $50.00. 

for your time and have a nice day. 
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